From: Stan Green

To: Aufderhaar, Eric B; Greaney.kevin@epa.gov; Hunneke, William F

Cc: Marty Stewart

Subject: [External] Draft Preliminary Indoor Air Results--Follow-Up Email to Phone Call 9/29/21
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 5:55:19 PM

Attachments: Indoor Air - PreliminaryTCE Results Map1.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.

Gentlemen,

As you are aware, Aalberts Integrated Piping Systems f/k/a/ Conbraco Industries, Inc. (Aalberts)
recently conducted voluntary indoor air sampling for TCE in its facility at 701 Matthews-Mint Hill
Road, Charlotte, NC. Validated testing results have not been received by Aalberts and accordingly,
no official results are available. However, we received the preliminary unvalidated results yesterday,
September 28, 2021. The unvalidated results show TCE at levels between 7.6 ug/m3 and 256 ug/m3
at 14 indoor testing locations. The data is contained within the attached schematic.

We are aware of NC DWM'’s Supplemental Vapor Intrusion Guidance and the 1 business day
notification requirement contained therein for an entity in Aalberts’ position (i.e., a remediating
party). We do not believe that unvalidated preliminary indoor testing data triggers the 1 business
day notification requirement. However, in keeping with the spirit of DEQ/DWM'’s Supplemental
Guidance and Rules, including EPA’s position as the Lead Agency, and Aalbert’s proactive approach
regarding issues involving the environment and employees, we hereby provide notice to DEQ/DWM
and EPA of these preliminary results.

We will, of course, provide the validated results when we receive them from the lab. We are told we
should receive these Monday or Tuesday next week. If the results require, we look forward to
working with you to determine and timely accomplish appropriate response actions. Thank you
again for your help.

Stan Green
Attorney for Aalberts Integrated Piping Systems
704-564-9878
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